



**MARÍA ANGÉLICA RUIZ RESTREPO**

**ÁREAS DE PRÁCTICA**

Administrative & Constitutional. Infrastructure.

maruiz@gomezipinzon.com  
+57 (601) 319 2900 Ext. 287

**Gómez-Pinzón**

SINCE 1992

**PROFILE**

Maria Angélica is member of the Administrative & Constitutional and Infrastructure team. She has 8 years of experience in the areas of public law, state procurement and infrastructure. Her expertise includes providing legal advice to public-private clients in the structuring and execution of public-private partnerships (PPP), arbitration processes of infrastructure concessions and in public law and regulation.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- Associate, Gómez – Pinzón Abogados, 2021.
- Lawyer, Cámara Colombiana de la Infraestructura, 2016 – 2018.
- Associate, MPM Abogados, 2014 – 2016.
- Junior Associate, Durán y Osorio Abogados Asociados, 2013 – 2014.

**EDUCATION**

- Master in Infrastructure Management, Universidad Politécnica de Cataluña, 2020.
- Specialization in Administrative Law, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2018.
- Law, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2015.

**LANGUAGES**

- Spanish
- English